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January 7, 2008

CHANCELLORS
PROVOST AND EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT—ACADEMIC AND HEALTH AFFAIRS

Delegation of Authority--To Write Off Disallowed Sponsored Project Charges

Section 100.4 of the Standing Orders of The Regents, Duties of the President of the University,
provides as follows:

(x) The President is authorized to write off against funds received from the Federal
Government in reimbursement of indirect costs, routine disallowed claims under
grants and contracts.

Effective immediately, you are delegated authority to fund disallowed claims of any amount that
arise from performance of sponsored projects. Costs charged to sponsored funds that will not be
collected from the sponsor or that which must be refunded for reasons of unallowability,
unallocability, a dispute with the sponsor, or other reasons, must be paid from University
unrestricted funds. Funds received from the federal government in reimbursement of indirect
costs are University unrestricted funds and may be used to fund such disallowed claims.

Any re-delegation of the foregoing authority shall be in writing with copies to the General
Counsel of the Regents, the Vice President—Finance, and the Universitywide Policy Office.

This supersedes the letter to Chancellors dated September 19, 1977 (DA 0582) and that to the
Vice President—Financial and Business Management dated December 1, 1982 (DA 0757).

Sincerely,
Robert C. Dynes
CC: Members, President’s Cabinet

Principal Officers of The Regents
Universitywide Policy Office



